

This slide was triggerd by a skier on Woody Ridge outside of Cooke City. The slope was WNW facing around 9,800 ft. The slide failed on a layer of facets near the ground. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 2, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 3, 2014

Cooke City, 2014-03-01